Stuart Malcolm

From: -

Sent: 17 December 2025 12:28
To: Stuart Malcolm; planninginfo
Subject: Application No: DM/25/3067

Dear Stuart

We are Iin receipt of a letter regarding the above planning application and would like receive clarity on the
points below:

How will this affect the existing roads.

How will the roads cope with the extra traffic.

Where will the access to the new development be.

How will this affect street parking.

How will this affect access for existing businesses.

How will this affect the electricity supplies to existing businesses as we have experienced loss of business
through power cuts when the last house development was being

built.

Will existing businesses experience the disruption to work, I.e. constant banging which caused our building to
shake, making it very unpleasant to work in. We also experienced problems with our drainage and cracks have
appeared In our building that were not there before the building work began.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and | look forward to hearing from youl.

Kind regards

Office Manager, PA & Senior HR Administrator

My hours of work are 08:45 to 16:15 Tuesday to Thursday

First Natural Brands Ltd
Millennium House/Unit 2
King Business Centre
Reeds Lane

Sayers Common

West Sussex

BNG6 SLS

www.fnlbrands.com
www.tisserand.com




Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank youl.



